

Proposed Amendments to Rule 4.1

Rule 4.1 is amended as follows:

Rule 4.1. [~~Service of~~**Serving** Other Process~~[-]~~]

Process – other than a summons [~~as provided in]~~**under** Rule 4 or **a** subpoena [~~as provided in]~~**under** Rule 45 [~~shall]~~– **must** be served by a United States marshal~~[, a]~~ **or** deputy [~~United States]~~marshal~~[,]~~ **or by** a person specially appointed for that purpose~~[, who shall make proof]~~. **Proof** of service [~~as provided in]~~**must be made under** Rule 4(~~[k]~~**k**).

(Added Oct. 5, 1994, eff. Jan. 1, 1995; amended Sept. 30, 2003, eff. Jan. 1, 2004; **Nov. 25, 2008, eff. Jan. 1, 2009.**)